
Appointment 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

CC: 

Subject: 
Location: 

Start: 
End: 

Chris Holmquist [CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com] 

8/27 /2020 5:02:31 PM 
Mandhir Singh [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/cn=Recipients/cn=cb245592259842e397f8fe 776b71f2da-Mandhir Singh]; Cameron Curtis LEED 
AP (cameron.curtis@legends.net) [cameron.curtis@legends.net]; Daniel Rojas [drojas@legends.net]; Paula Portz 
(pportz@legends.net) [pportz@legends.net]; Stephen J. Duethman (Steve.Duethman@aecom.com) 

[Steve.Duethman@aecom.com]; Ali Pouraghabagher [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=543c27612d7f49a9885017f5ce3af085-Ali Pouraghaba]; Christopher E. 
Jackson [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =d28bfd2b0f2 7 4cd8af3119a3b 715d010-Ch ri stopher E .] 
Ramon Camacho [rcamacho@pbsengineers.com]; Ronson Provido, P.E. [rprovido@pbsengineers.com]; Eric Taylor 

[eric.taylor@hendersonengineers.com]; Jeff Bresette Libresette@fpc-consultants.com]; Mike Haramia 
[mike.haramia@hendersonengineers.com]; Joshua Zielke [jzielke@fpc-consultants.com]; Fulton, Susan 
[susan.fulton@aecom.com] 

IBEC Permits Processing Discussion 
Microsoft Teams Meeting 

8/27 /2020 5:30:00 PM 
8/27 /2020 6:30:00 PM 

Show Time As: Tentative 

Recurrence: (none) 

United States, San Francisco (Toll) 

Conference ID: 

LoCili numbers I Reset P!N I Learn more about Teams I Meeting options 


